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EXHIBIT 8
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Mark Fleming

From: Pineiro, Aeron <aeron.pineiro@hq.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 3:26 PM

To: Mark Fleming

Subject: RE: CRCL FOIA Request

Thanks, Mark. I completely understand your position and agree with your proposal. I will follow up with you
around this time next week to let you know how I’m progressing.

The weather here has been superb! I’m loving the more mild temps.

Regards,
Aeron

From: Mark Fleming [mailto:MFleming@heartlandalliance.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 3:31 PM

To: Pineiro, Aeron

Subject: RE: CRCL FOIA Request

Hi Aeron,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. Without being able to see the final reports, | am not in a position to exclude
the drafts at the moment or concede that they are properly exempt under (b)(5). If you are amenable, perhaps what
makes the most sense would be to prioritize all the non-draft documents and send those as an initial production. | can
then review them and let you know regarding the draft documents. | certainly do not want you to do additional work if
it is avoidable. Does that work? | really appreciate your diligence on this request.

Regards,
Mark

P.S. The weather in DC was inexplicably amazing.

Mark M. Fleming

National Litigation Coordinator
National Immigrant Justice Center
208 S. LaSalle Street, Suite 1300
Chicago, IL 60604

Tel: 312-660-1628

Fax: 312-660-1505
mfleming@heartlandalliance.org
http://www.immigrantjustice.org/

*Please Note, the National Immigrant Justice Center has a new suite number. Please update your records to reflect our new
address at 208 S. LaSalle, Suite 1300, Chicago, IL 60604.
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This electronic mail message may contain confidential and proprietary information. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately delete this message and any attachments.

From: Pineiro, Aeron [mailto:aeron.pineiro@hg.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 11:54 AM

To: Mark Fleming

Subject: RE: CRCL FOIA Request

Well, welcome to DC! I hope you’re enjoying your time here.

For now, I will continue my review without narrowing. I do appreciate your patience.
Aeron

From: Mark Fleming [mailto:MFleming@heartlandalliance.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 12:50 PM

To: Pineiro, Aeron
Subject: RE: CRCL FOIA Request

Thanks Aeron. | will actually be in DC for the rest of the week. Let’s touch base next week, so | have a bit of time to
think and discuss with folks here about whether | can narrow the request.

Best,
Mark

Mark M. Fleming

National Litigation Coordinator
National Immigrant Justice Center
208 S. LaSalle Street, Suite 1300
Chicago, IL 60604

Tel: 312-660-1628

Fax: 312-660-1505
mfleming@heartlandalliance.org
http://www.immigrantjustice.org/

*Please Note, the National Immigrant Justice Center has a new suite number. Please update your records to reflect our new
address at 208 S. LaSalle, Suite 1300, Chicago, IL 60604,

This electronic mail message may contain confidential and proprietary information. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately delete this message and any attachments.

From: Pineiro, Aeron [mailto:aeron.pineiro@hq.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 11:38 AM

To: Mark Fleming

Subject: RE: CRCL FOIA Request

Hi Mark,
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Just want to update you on the status of your request. At this point, after removing extraneous email chatter and
most duplicative records, I’'m still working with over 10,000 pages of records. As aresult, I don’t believe I’ll be
done with my review by the end of this month. I hope to be able to devote the next couple days to your case
and will check in with you again on Monday to let you know how I’m progressing.

There are a lot of draft documents which will most likely be withheld under FOIA Exemption (b)(5)
(deliberative and pre-decisional material). If you’d be willing to exclude drafts, review time could significantly
lessen. Please let me know at your earliest convenience if you’d be willing to further narrow the scope of your
request. Also, feel free to call me if you would like to discuss.

I sincerely apologize for the additional delay.

Thanks,
Aeron

Ms. Aeron J. Pineiro

FOIA Officer

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(202) 357-1218 (office)
aeron.pineiro@hq.dhs.gov

From: Mark Fleming [mailto:MFleming@heartlandalliance.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 10:28 AM

To: Pineiro, Aeron

Subject: RE: CRCL FOIA Request

Aeron,

Thank you for the update. Enjoy your week away.
Regards,

Mark

Mark M. Fleming

National Litigation Coordinator
National Immigrant Justice Center
208 S. LaSalle Street, Suite 1300
Chicago, IL 60604

Tel: 312-660-1628

Fax: 312-660-1505
mfleming@heartlandalliance.org
http://www.immigrantjustice.org/

*Please Note, the National Immigrant Justice Center has a new suite number. Please update your records to reflect our new
address at 208 S. LaSalle, Suite 1300, Chicago, IL 60604.

This electronic mail message may contain confidential and proprietary information. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately delete this message and any attachments.
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From: Pineiro, Aeron [mailto:aeron.pineiro@hg.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 9:27 AM

To: Mark Fleming

Subject: RE: CRCL FOIA Request

Mark,

I’m sure you’re busy, so I just wanted to let you know I’ll need more time to complete your request. I’'m out on
leave next week, so I would hope to have it done by the end of July. I hope this doesn’t inconvenience you too
much. Please feel free to contact me if you’d like to discuss.

Regards,
Aeron

Ms. Aeron J. Pineiro

FOIA Officer

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(202) 357-1218 (office)
aeron.pineiro@hq.dhs.gov

Unless specifically indicated, nothing in this email should be interpreted as a digital or electronic signature that can be used to form, execute,
document, agree to, enter into, accept or authenticate a contract or other legal document. This electronic mail transmission and any attached
documents may contain confidential or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure
by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you believe that you have received this n ge in error, pl notify the
sender by reply transmission and delete or destroy the message without copying or disclosing it.




